



Katherine Bojsza AIA, WELL AP, LEED GA Partner

Kate Bojsza devotes her practice to improving the health of our planet and its built environment, while serving clients with bespoke solutions that are both constructible and cost-effective.

Kate discovered early on that she is motivated more by the synergy of a team than by solitary effort. At the start of her career at PCF, she worked primarily on exterior wall design but soon moved on to job captain and eventually project management. Her expertise lies in the facilitation of good design, from managing diverse consultant teams and stakeholders to overseeing the execution of details during construction to refining systems and methods used in architecture. She brings to this multifaceted role a perspective enriched by mentorship and service to the broader professional community.

Kate has served as project manager for a wide range of building types and scales in various settings across the globe, from New York, Washington DC, and Kansas City to Mumbai and Bengaluru. Wherever the work takes her, Kate's exceptional leadership ensures the successful navigation of complex zoning and approvals processes and nurtures excellence in her colleagues at PCF and beyond.

A native of the New York City area, Kate is a firm believer in the potential of renovation to reduce the city's energy and carbon footprint. She has been responsible for many of the firm's recent modernization projects in New York, including the Arts Center at Governors Island—converting a 1870s munitions warehouse into a new art gallery, performance spaces, and artist studios for the Lower Manhattan Cultural Council—and the renewal and restoration of Wallace Harrison's mid-century modern Time & Life Building at Rockefeller Center, involving a complete recladding and reimagined plaza and entry sequence.

Kate's speaking engagements and research address the interrelationship of asset value, design quality, energy efficiency, and carbon footprint.

EDUCATION

Carnegie Mellon University
BArch 2003
BS in Social and Cultural History 2003
Cornell University
Certificate in Commercial Real Estate 2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Pei Cobb Freed & Partners
Partner 2023–
Professional Staff 2004–2023
American Institute of Architecture Students
Washington, DC; Vice President 2003–04
Ralph Appelbaum Associates, New York 2000
Registered Architect: New York

AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects
Urban Land Institute; ULI NEXT New York
International WELL Building Institute
WELL Accredited Professional
U.S. Green Building Council
LEED Green Associate
National Council of Architectural Registration
Boards
AIA New York Chapter, Associate Director
2005–06, Scholarship Committee 2012–16
National Architectural Accrediting Board
Board of Directors 2004–06
American Institute of Architecture Students
Washington DC, Vice President 2003–04

AWARDS

Woman on the Rise 2019
Commercial Observer magazine
Alpha Rho Chi Medal of Honor

INVITED CONFERENCES AND PUBLICATIONS

CTBUH International Conference, Chicago
2022
International Advanced Building Skins
Conference & Expo, Bern, Switzerland 2022
Zak World of Facades, New York 2021
Facade Tectonics World Congress, online
2020

SELECTED PROJECTS

St. John Villa K-12 Academic Campus New York, in progress
Georgetown University Law Center Washington DC, in progress
Evolution of 200 West Street New York, in progress
Fifth Avenue Tower Repositioning New York, in progress
88 Pine Street Lobby Reimagining New York, in progress
1271 Avenue of the Americas—Rockefeller Center Concourse Repositioning
New York, in progress
The Hub | Mixed-Use Office Campus Bengaluru, India, in progress
Silicon Forest Office Campus Bengaluru, India, in progress
Corporate Headquarters Kansas City, Missouri, in progress
One Lodha Place Office Tower Mumbai, 2024
Fifth Avenue Tower Repositioning New York, competition entry, 2024
Spencer Museum of Art Phase II Renovations, The University of Kansas, 2022
1271 Avenue of the Americas Recladding and Repositioning New York, 2020
World One Residential Tower Mumbai, 2020
The Arts Center at Governors Island New York, 2019
Goldman Sachs India Headquarters Campus Bangalore, India, 2019
World Crest Residential Tower Mumbai, 2018
Concourse Plaza New York, proposal 2018
Bank of China at 7 Bryant Park New York, 2016
Brooklyn Development Project New York, proposal 2016
Fordham School of Law & McKeon Residence Hall, Fordham University New York, 2014
200 West Street: Goldman Sachs Global Headquarters New York, 2010
Lodha Place Mumbai, 2009
Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City Kansas City, Missouri, 2008